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Local elections will be taking place
on Thursday 6th May—find out how to vote here!
See the earliest dates the government Covid-19
restrictions could be relaxed...
Useful advice on how to combat doorstep crime and
election registration form guidance

–

–
Learn about the 10 year census and how to complete
your forms on Census Day Sunday March 21st
Faithfull House care home residents were
among the first in the England to get their vaccines
Street art by Dice 67—Council scheme to
encourage mask wearing by local children.
Neighbourhood plan developments

—
and news of park survey results!

See what the boys got up to

–
during the lockdown!

Book your

—
rooms before the end of lockdown rush

Tree planting for sustainability by local
charity for clean air and to address climate conference.
Things you can do to combat climate change
Find out about local summer camps
News, events, activities and
stories from the west of
Cheltenham in SPRING 2021

For electronic copies see
hwpartnership.org.uk/viewpoint
Call 01242 575638 for info

The cover photo New CBH / CBC properties on PW Way available soon!
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LOCAL ELECTIONS
Local elections for Borough Councillors,
County Councillors and teh Police
Commissioner will take place in the on

Thursday 6 May 2021.

Cheltenham Borough Council
An election is held every two years to
vote for one of your local borough
councillors who will represent your views
for the ward (area) in which you live.
There are four wards in west
Cheltenham; Hesters Way, Springbank,
St Marks and St Peters.
Gloucestershire County Council
The elections for Gloucestershire County Council take place every four years.
There are two wards in west Cheltenham as follows; Hesters Way and
Springbank, St Marks and St Peters.
Police and Crime Commissioner
Gloucestershire is one of 43 police areas. Each elect a Police and Crime
Commissioner (PCC) every four years. Information about the election will be
available on www.gloucester.gov.uk
How to vote
To vote in these elections you need to be
registered. Applications to registration must
reach Cheltenham Borough Council,
Municipal Offices, Promenade, GL50 9SA
by Monday 19 April 2021. To register
visit www.cheltenham.gov.uk
Polling stations / Postal or Proxy Voting
Polling stations will be a safe place to vote
but there are other options. In order to vote
by post or proxy, download an
application from www.cheltenham.gov.uk
and send to elections@cheltenham.gov.uk
Postal vote applications, amendments or
cancellations must reach Cheltenham
Borough Council by 5pm on Tuesday 20 April
2021.
Applications to vote by proxy at these
elections must reach Cheltenham Borough
Council by 5pm on Tuesday 27 April 2021.

Flats Spring Up
The Cheltenham Borough Homes
£4.3 million construction project
on Princess Elizabeth Way which
will bring 27 new affordable
homes in Cheltenham is nearing
completion. The scheme forms
part of a wider £100m Housing
Investment Plan by CBC and CBH
to deliver quality homes for all
and build great communities in
the town.
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From 8 March

The design of the roadmap has
been guided by some important
principles. The Government will
ease restrictions at the same
time across the whole of
England. Due to the current
relatively uniform spread of the
virus across the country, the four
steps out of lockdown set out in
the roadmap are designed to
apply to all regions.
Decisions on easing
restrictions will be led by data
rather than dates. It takes
around four weeks for the data to
show the impact of easing
restrictions and the Government
will provide a further week’s
notice to the public and
businesses ahead of any further
changes. For that reason, there
will be at least five weeks
between the steps in the
roadmap. The indicative, ‘no
earlier than’ dates in the roadmap
are all contingent on the data and
subject to change.
* Earliest possible date
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Doorstep crime is under reported by you, the general public. More often
than not, the older and vulnerable in our communities are the people
targeted. The phrase we, the police, often hear is ‘I didn’t want to
bother you.’ You are our eyes and ears in the community, please tell us
if you observe anything suspicious by calling 101, you might prevent a
distraction burglary or save someone from being fleeced of £1000’s of
pounds.

Doorstep Crime Prevention Advice
A few tips to keep you safe in your home and to share with
neighbours and colleagues
If you are not sure who is at your door, don’t open it. Check the identity
of the caller by calling the company they are purporting to be from. Use
the telephone number listed in your local directory or provided
independently by your service provider. Do not use the number
provided by the caller as this may be bogus
If you need extra help and support, telephone a friend or neighbour
nearby to come along and check out the caller before you open the door
to them.
Some areas in the country have a Nominated Neighbour Scheme or
Neighbourhood Watch you can sign up to. Check with your local police
team to find out if there is one in your area.
Many utility services like gas, electricity and water, provide password
schemes or hotline numbers for customers to call, to check the identity
of callers before opening the door. Speak to your utility provider.
Don’t keep large quantities of cash at home.
Keep doors and windows secure at all times. If you have a door chain or
bar, only put it on before you answer the door to check the identity of
the caller.
If someone asks for your help, needs to make a telephone call, has lost
a ball in your garden, needs a drink, is collecting for charity etc refer
them to a younger neighbour or call a friend or neighbour to come to
assist you.
If you suspect a bogus caller has visited you, even if you did not let
them in, call the police straight away.
If traders call at your door and offer to do work on your home or garden
then remember -
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Do discuss any work you feel needs doing on your property with a
relative or friend who can help you find a reputable trader.
If you need any work doing consider using a trader who is registered as
a reputable trader. Your local Trading Standards Service will be able to
advise you.

Do not agree to any work or sign anything on the spot.
Do not allow anyone to pressure you into agreeing to have work carried
out. If you ask them to leave and they don’t, call the police by dialling
999.
Never go to the bank or cash point with a trader; legitimate traders
would not do this.

Electoral Registers
Each year, between August and November, local authorities deliver
electoral registration forms to all homes in the UK. There is a legal
requirement to complete these forms, which list all the people living at
your address on 15 October. Once these forms are completed and
returned then you are eligible to vote. A new electoral register is
published on 01 December each year.
The electoral register is a list of the names and addresses of everyone
who is eligible to vote. It is used by credit reference agencies to verify
details and prevent fraud. There are two versions of the electoral
register:The ‘full register’ is only used for elections, preventing and detecting
crime and checking applications for loans and credit.
The ‘edited register’ is available for general sale and can be used for any
purpose. The edited register can be bought by any person, company or
organisation and can be used for commercial activities such as
marketing.
Your name and address will appear on the full register and you can
choose whether to appear on the edited register. To opt out of having
your details appear on the edited register you should enter a tick in the
‘Edited Register’ box. You must ask each person named on the form if
they want to opt out of the edited register. This option must be renewed
on each registration form.
Further information can be found on www.direct.gov.uk/en/
governmentcitizensandrights

Mailing Preference Service (MPS)
The Mailing Preference Service (MPS) supports your right to choose the
mail you wish to receive. Registration to this free service can be made
online or by phone on 0845 703 4599. Further details can be found at
www.mpsonline.org.uk

Not Sure? Don't Open the Door!
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All benefit from Census 2021
Households across Cheltenham will be asked to take part in Census 2021 this
spring. The census is a once-in-a-decade survey that gives us the most
accurate estimate of all the people and households in England and Wales.
Understanding the needs of the nation helps government organisations,
councils and health authorities, plan and fund public services across England
and Wales. Census results help plan for spending on transport, education and
health – on cycle routes, schools and dental surgeries.
Information from the census is also important in helping lots of other people
and organisations do their work. Charities and voluntary organisations often
use it as evidence to get funding. It helps businesses to understand their
customers and, for example, decide where to open new shops. Plus, those
doing research, like university students and people looking into their family
history, use census data. It provides information on population diversity,
allowing organisations to know whether they are meeting their responsibilities
and triggering action where necessary.

First Online Census
Census 2021 will be the first run predominantly online, with households
receiving a letter with a unique access code, allowing them to complete the
questionnaire on their computers, phones or tablets.
“The census provides a unique snapshot of our communities,” Iain Bell,
deputy national statistician at Office for National Statistics, said. “It benefits
everyone. Based on the information you give, it ensures millions of pounds
are invested in emergency services, mental health care, school places,
hospital beds, houses, roads, GP’s and dentist’s services.
“No-one should miss out. Everyone can complete online with a new search-as
-you-type ability and paper forms for those who need them.”

Census Day March 21st
Census day will be on March 21, and include questions about your sex, age,
work, health, education, household size and ethnicity. And, for the first time,
there will be a question asking people whether they have served in the armed
forces, as well as voluntary questions for those aged 16 and over on sexual
orientation and gender identity.
Results will be available within 12 months, although personal records will be
locked away for 100 years, kept safe for future generations.
For more information and advice on how to answer the questions, visit
www.census.gov.uk
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Three major steps towards a brighter
2021 at Lilian Faithfull Care
Faithfull House care home
residents were among the first
in the England to be offered the
vaccine through an NHS pilot
programme for care homes,
and they are receiving the allimportant second dose. Kindly
delivered by Dr Jackson and his
team from The Royal Well
Surgery.
Lilian Faithfull Care were
privileged that Faithfull House
was one of the first six of care
homes nationally to have the
Faithfull House in Cheltenham
Pfizer vaccine in December, as
part of the ground breaking vaccination programme to inform NHS England’s
national roll-out of the vaccine to all care homes.
“We know how much this will mean to all those we care for and their families and
friends. It has been so longed for and it is a really significant moment for us all”
said Suzanne Booker, Director of Care, Lilian Faithfull Care.
Thanks to the incredible efforts of local GP surgeries over 200 Lilian Faithfull Care
residents (97%) were offered and received their first dose by 6th January and
they will now be receiving their next dose over the next couple of weeks. “We
greatly look forward to the extra immunity that this second dose will give”,
commented Suzanne.
The re-opening of Lilian Faithfull Care’s two Day Care Hubs, the Secret Garden
Hub in Cheltenham (behind Faithfull House) and Uplands Hub in Stroud, will be a
key moment for many of their guests and their families. Visits to the five care
homes will restart under carefully controlled conditions. Initially each resident will
be able to have one designated visitor who will need to take a lateral flow test
and wear PPE. The visitor will then, not only be able to see their loved one, but
also hold their hand, a moment which will be incredibly special to many.
The Day Care Hubs are a beacon of hope in their local communities, giving
companionship and range of stimulating activities for guests alongside support
and respite for their families. “We know how important our hubs are for
combatting the loneliness and isolation in our communities which has been
exacerbated during the pandemic and we look forward to reopening safely on 8th
March.” said Suzanne.
“These three announcements are major steps forward in Lilian Faithfull Care’s
journey through the pandemic. It not only renews hope but also offers tangible
improvements for so many” explains Martin Hughes, Chief Executive, Lilian
Faithfull Care. “Throughout this time we have been able to continue to safely
welcome new residents and we are delighted that we can now welcome visitors
back into our homes and hubs. The charity is one of the safest places to live and
work in the county and together we look forward to a brighter 2021.”
For more information about Lilian Faithfull Care: www.lilianfaithfull.co.uk

MASKED CRUSADER
A mural designed by Dice67 of
the Cheltenham Paint Festival has
been put on display at Springfield
skate parks to encourage people to
wear face masks. The artwork
shows the superhero “Izzy”
promoting "some heroes wear
capes, mine wear masks".
Not only is it bringing colour to the
skate parks but it's also hoped to
target a younger audience who can
be harder to reach by the Borough
Council.

13

about is how to focus on younger
people in particular.
"Izzy is a young character who was
created to really show the
importance of wearing a mask who
appeals to young people because
they have superheroes in one for or
another.
"It's really important that we try to
move with the times.

She continued: "It's important we
catch young people and families in a
Councillor Rowena Hay, Leader
of Cheltenham Borough Council, much more engaging way. We want
said: "People are getting quite tired to reach as many different in in as
many different ways as we possibly
with the Covid messaging and one
can".
of the things we've really thought

Masked crusader at Springfield Park—Dice67
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Springbank Community Food Pantry
Since opening its doors in March 2020, Springbank Community Group
CiC has gone from strength to
strength.
Springbank Community Food Pantry
(SCFP) now see's 160 individuals and
families visit each week, ensuring much
needed food reaches the tables that need
it most. This project is run entirely by
volunteers and the committee would like
to thank every one of the team for their
ongoing help and support.
SCFP relies on donations to be able to
help those most in need, if you feel you
are able to help, please get in touch. If
you need to access the Pantry, please get
in touch using the contact details below
and they will book you in.

Pantry volunteers Andrew and Brian

SCFP are excited to be launching aa new
Community Cafe out of our home in the Ron Smith
Pavilion in the next few weeks. The cafe will be opening
in line with Government guidelines and initially will only
be available for take away options. Please keep an eye
on our social media for updates relating to this. You can
in touch here:
For Pantry enquiries you can email us
on pantry@springbankcommunitygroup.org or call 07545
324225.
For general enquiries please
email info@springbankcommunitygroup.org or call 07545 324225.

Coming Soon West Cheltenham Food Pantry
Increasing levels of unemployment since the start of the Covid-19 pandemic
has led to more demand for food, advice and guidance services in the
area. As a result and with the full support of the town-wide community food
network the Hesters Way Partnership (HWP) plans to set up the West
Cheltenham Food Pantry (WCFP).
The WCFP will open in the coming months in a unit at the Hesters Way
Community Resource Centre and has received funding from the Barnwood
Trust and the National Benevolent Charity to help with the set up costs.
Full details of the project will be announced in the
coming weeks including how to join and to donate plus
advertising for a member of staff. Look out for details
on www.hwpartnership.org.uk and on facebook
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Continued overleaf
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Boys Brigade at Home #bbathome
The 4th Cheltenham Boys Brigade has been
supporting local families since lockdown 1 in
March 2020 when they had to stop face to face
meetings.
After March they started with Easter packs and
Easter eggs delivered to the boys’ doorsteps
but soon had to move activities to the
Facebook page with boys sending in photos of
the activities. These activities were
supplemented with a monthly care pack
containing the items for the activities and a few treats.
They have had lots of weekly zoom sessions including quizzes for
the whole family, race night, Bingo and more. Boys earn points
towards their #BBatHOME medals.
At Christmas the team delivered a hamper and Christmas presents
to every family and plan to continue to support the boys for as long
as required. Since lockdown 1 the 4th Cheltenham Boys Brigade
have had 15 new boys join the group!
For details contact Captain Jacquie Boyer on 07775987949
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Specialists in family law
DS Legal is an experienced, highly regarded forward-looking law practice, specialising in family law. We are
committed to offering a first-class service and we pride ourselves on our no-nonsense and practical
approach.
We provide clear and effective advice, whilst at the same time understanding just how difficult family
breakdowns can be. We offer our clients professional and informed advice at every step.

Domestic abuse
Domestic abuse isn’t just about violent behaviour,
victims can also experience verbal abuse and feel
intimidated and controlled. In fact, the definition of
domestic violence has recently been updated to include
reference to emotional abuse.
If you are a parent, you won’t be the only victim – your
children will have to live through the abuse with you.
When there are children in the household, they witness
the violence that is occurring, and in eighty per cent of
cases, they are in the same or the next room. In about
half of all domestic violence situations, the children are also being directly abused themselves.

Costs and Legal Aid
If you are a victim of abuse, whether it is physical, emotional, psychological or financial you may be eligible for
legal aid. We can make a quick assessment and if appropriate ensure that you get the protection you need
when you need it including whether you are eligible for legal aid. If you own your own home or have additional
assets we will advise on whether the statutory charge is likely to come into effect and provide you with an
estimate of what that charge may be. Alternatively, we will endeavour to provide you with a fixed fee, so that
you do not have to worry about ongoing legal costs.

Can we help you?
Mark Saunders
enquiries@ds-legal.co.uk
01242 517949

Eagle Tower
Montpellier Drive
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire
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CONTACT PROTECTION
Going to court in respect of your children is always daunting, especially if
you are the victim of domestic abuse perpetrated by the other party in the
case.
There are, however, particular rules the court has to follow in cases
concerning children where there has been domestic violence. These rules are
set out in what is known as Practice Direction 12J, which is part of the Family
Procedure Rules.
Practice Direction 12J places responsibility on the court to think about
whether domestic violence is an issue in a case. If there has been domestic
violence in the relationship the court has to go on to think about what
happened and whether the perpetrator accepts that it happened.
In such cases a court should only order contact between children and the
perpetrator if it is satisfied that the victim and the children will not be
exposed to the risk of harm by contact taking place.
If you are a victim of Domestic Violence then it is essential that you raise
these concerns as soon as possible. Prior to any court hearing a CAFCASS
officer will usually speak to both parties over the telephone in order to
prepare the safeguarding enquiries letter for the court. This telephonic
appointment is the ideal opportunity to raise the issue of Domestic Violence
because CAFCASS provide the court with preliminary advice in the letter they
prepare.
It is highly likely that the perpetrator will deny the abuse and in those
circumstances the court will consider listing the matter for what is known as
a Fact Find Hearing, at which the court will make findings as to whether the
Domestic Violence took place. These findings will then impact upon the
court’s decision-making as to
whether it is safe for contact to take
place.
For further help please see the
information on the opposite page.
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Neighbourhood
Charity Shop
Bargains Galore!
Donations Welcomed!
Save money, recycle and help
raise funds for local project

Post Lockdown
Shop Reopening
It is hoped that the shop will
reopen on Tuesday April 13th
Tue to Fri 9am to 3pm,
Contact 01242 252325
Photo by Artificial Photography on Unsplash

Meditation Group
A time to come together, relax, and explore
the benefits of meditation. This will be run by
Tom Ford, who will guide the group through a
meditation, with some time afterwards for
any questions + discussion.
The classes are free to attend and will last 1
hour and will now be held online until further
notice.
Please confirm your attendance by texting or
calling Tom on the number below.
Sundays 6pm– 7pm
ONLINE
Contact : Tom: 07805307937
Photo by Zoltan Tasi on Unsplash
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Hesters Way
Neighbourhood
Project has
managed to keep
the Hesters Way
and Springbank
Community
Centres open
throughout
lockdown with
reduced staffing.
This has ensured
that the West
Cheltenham
Surgery and the
Giggles and
Puddles nurseries
have been able to
stay open.
Thanks go out to
the staff at these
organisations who
have provided a
fantastic service
throughout this
testing time.
However, all of the
community group
sessions stopped
during this period
won’t be restarting
for a while yet….
When groups do
return to the centres they will continue to operate under social distancing
rules and will run at a limited capacity. The groups will also be operating track
and trace policies so will need you top provide contact details if you do
attend.
CONTACT DETAILS For bookings and session updates please call Ollie /
Rebecca / Gareth on 01242 521319
POST LOCKDOWN OPENING Pending the Covid Road Map (see page4)

01242 521319—hwnp.org
facebook.com/Chelt.HWNP
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The Cheltenham Rotary Clubs
are celebrating 100 years of
Rotary by planting 100 trees in
public locations across the town.
These trees outside the Hesters
Way Library and on Edinburgh
Place were planted in January.
David Evans, Chairman of the
Centenary Group, commented
‘With our nature and climate
remaining in crisis, the project
will help to fight the emergency
by planting trees in our town.
It will be very satisfying to think
our organisation has played a
part in taking action to address
our climate crisis’.
Project Manager and Landscape
Consultant, Sue Jenkins
(pictured here) said ‘We are
grateful for the generous support
and enthusiasm shown by the
local community wanting to
provide a lasting environmental
legacy for the town. During the
pandemic residents have seen
the importance of the public
green spaces for informal
recreation. Trees enclosing
these spaces provide shelter
and shade as well as
dramatically increasing
biodiversity and habitat for small
birds.’
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starvation, drought,
flooding and a lack of
shelter and not just in
other countries either. It
will be here too.
What can we do?
Governments and local
authorities will have to do
the really big things, but
Just prior to the latest
The problem is people
lockdown, I was wondering don’t notice these changes, there are some easy things
what level of importance is because they occur over a to try that when all added
together will also make a
given to the Climate
number of years. It’s
big contribution:
Emergency by the average something like growing
person. So I asked two
older, you don’t see it on a 1. Cut consumption average people living on
daily basis, but you can
recycle, re-use and repair
the western side of
look at old photos and see
2. Save energy and may
Cheltenham if they knew
how you used to look.
be even use a green
about the effects of climate What happens if we do
nothing now? Well we have energy supplier
change.
all seen how much the
3. Support your local
Their replies were like
pandemic has effected
chalk and cheese; the first lives and livelihoods. That’s economy by buying local
goods and services.
person knew all about it
nothing compared to what
and recycled as much as
may happen over the next Dave Entwistle—Vision 21
possible, the second
few decades; disease,
thought who gives a
stuff, there are more
things closer to home to
worry about? Their
answers started me
thinking that people
don’t fully understand
the position we are in,
nor the size of problem
facing us and what we
need to do about it or
worse, what happens if
we let things slide and
do nothing.
So, where are we now?
Well, we are a long way
up “The Creek”, yes we
all know the one and we
are well and truly in it,
but we still have a
paddle to wave around
for a short time to come
at any rate.
The task ahead? To stop
carbon dioxide and
other gases from
entering the air. These
gases are trapping
sunlight, which in turn
is warming the world.

29

Frank Beattie RIP
It is with great regret that we report the
passing of Frank Beattie, long time
resident of Hesters Way and willing
servant of the community.
Frank lived on Hawthorn Way and was a
keen supporter of the local area,
volunteering for both the Hesters Way
Partnership and Neighbourhood Project
for over 20 years.
Some of you may have got to know his
gentle demeanour and his infectious
laugh. He will be missed by all fortunate
enough to make his acquaintance.
Our deepest condolences to his family
and friends.
Goodbye Frank RIP

West Cheltenham
Directory
Hesters Way Partnership have
updated the directory which will be
distributed to all households in
West Cheltenham very soon. Please
look out for it, it’ll probably arrive
with other, perhaps less welcome
post, but please don’t throw it
away!
If you don’t get one through the
door we’ll have copies available at
the Hesters Way and Springbank
Community Centres and the
Hesters Way library. Otherwise you
can view it online here;
hwpartnership.org.uk/
directory
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